Ehavend ra Ramesh Nayak

From: Siddharth Jain <siddharth jain@weikfield.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 7:38 PM

To: Ram Sandeep Peddada

Cc: Amit Sharma

Subject: [External]RE: E- Comm Banner Weikfield

I Caution: The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links unless this email comes from a known sender and you know the content is safe.

Ok approved.
Best Regards,

Siddhartth Jain
“Think Big Deliver More”

From: Ram Sandeep Peddada <ram.sandeeppeddada@metrorrl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 4:42 PM

To: siddharth.jain@weikfield.com

Cc: Amit Sharma <amit.sharma0l@metrorrl.com>

Subject: FW: E- Comm Banner Weikfield

Dear Siddharth Ji,
The Ecom Banner is activated in the app(attached for your reference). Request you to approve Rs. 10,000/~ per month till the Mar’24.

Thanks & Regards

Ram Sandeep Peddada

Buyer — Organic Commodities & Baking/Pastry
Email ID: ram.sandeeppeddada@metrorrl.com
Mobile No.: +91 9676993591

Survey No. 26/3, 'A' Block, Industrial Suburbs,
Subramanyanagar, Ward No.9, Bangalore-560055 INDIA.
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From: Harpreet Singh <harpreet.singh02@metrorrl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 4:37 PM

To: Ram Sandeep Peddada <ram.sandeeppeddada@metrorrl.com>
Cc: Amit Sharma <amit.sharma0l@metrorrl.com>

Subject: RE: E- Comm Banner Weikfield

Hi Ram,



Banner published on ecommerce app, PFA the app’s screenshot.

Regards,
Harpreet

From: Ram Sandeep Peddada <ram.sandeeppeddada@metrorrl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 1:57 PM

To: Harpreet Singh <harpreet.singh02@metrorrl.com>

Cc: Amit Sharma <amit.sharma0l@metrorrl.com>

Subject: RE: E- Comm Banner Weikfield

Adding the attachment.

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

Follow us on
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From: Harpreet Singh <harpreet.singh02@metrorrl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 10:27 AM

To: Ram Sandeep Peddada <ram.sandeeppeddada@metrorrl.com>
Cc: Amit Sharma <amit.sharma0l@metrorrl.com>

Subject: RE: E- Comm Banner Weikfield

Banner ?

Regards,
Harpreet

From: Ram Sandeep Peddada <ram.sandeeppeddada@metrorrl.com>
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 6:20 PM

To: Harpreet Singh <harpreet.singh02@metrorrl.com>

Cc: Amit Sharma <amit.sharma0l@metrorrl.com>

Subject: E- Comm Banner Weikfield

Dear Harpreet,
Please activate the above Banner in Ecom and link the attached articles to the banner and confirm.

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
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From: Siddharth Jain <siddharth.jain@weikfield.com>

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 12:54 PM

To: Ram Sandeep Peddada <ram.sandeeppeddada@metrorrl.com>
Subject: [External]FW: [NEW SENDER] FW: E- Comm Banner Specification

I Caution: The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links unless this email comes from a known sender and you know the content is safe.

Hi Ram,
Pls find attached E com banner.
Best Regards,

Siddhartth Jain
“Think Big Deliver More”

From: Aditya Jaju <aditya.jaju@weikfield.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 1:40 PM

To: Siddarth Jain <siddharth.jain@weikfield.com>

Subject: RE: [NEW SENDER] FW: E- Comm Banner Specification

PFA

Regards,

Aditya Jaju
Category Manager
9594888886

From: Siddharth Jain <siddharth.jain@weikfield.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Aditya Jaju <aditya.jaju@weikfield.com>

Subject: RE: [NEW SENDER] FW: E- Comm Banner Specification

Yes
Best Regards,

Siddhartth Jain
“Think Big Deliver More”



From: Aditya Jaju <aditya.jaju@weikfield.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 3:08 PM

To: Siddarth Jain <siddharth.jain@weikfield.com>

Subject: RE: [NEW SENDER] FW: E- Comm Banner Specification

Will this work? Will arrange in required specs.

G tpem"e-
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Regards,

Aditya Jaju
Category Manager
9594888886

From: Siddharth Jain <siddharth.jain@weikfield.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 2:53 PM

To: Aditya Jaju <aditya.jaju@weikfield.com>

Subject: FW: [NEW SENDER] FW: E- Comm Banner Specification

Hi Aditya,
Metro has given us banner on their e com platform. Lets decide what to be promote via these banner. Our major sales is coming from Bakery & Dessert categories.

Below are the specification of banner.

JPG Format, 1200 x 676 pixels.

Best Regards,

Siddhartth Jain
“Think Big Deliver More”

From: Ram Sandeep Peddada <ram.sandeeppeddada@metrorrl.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 6:14 PM

To: siddharth.jain@weikfield.com

Cc: Amit Sharma <amit.sharma0l@metrorrl.com>

Subject: [NEW SENDER] FW: E- Comm Banner Specification

CAUTION: NEW SENDER Email Security recognized this email to be received from a newly registered domain MAIL-FROM:Ram Sandeep Peddada <ram.sandeeppeddada@metrorrl.com> & ENVELOPE-
SENDER:ram.sandeeppeddada@metrorrl.com. Please be cautious about opening any links or attachments in the email unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Siddharth Ji,

Please find the Banner Specifications:
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

Follow us on:
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From: Harpreet Singh <harpreet.singh02@metrorrl.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 5:48 PM

To: Ram Sandeep Peddada <ram.sandeeppeddada@metrorrl.com>
Cc: Amit Sharma <amit.sharma0l@metrorrl.com>

Subject: RE: E- Comm Banner Specification

JPG Format, 1200 x 676 pixels.

From: Ram Sandeep Peddada <ram.sandeeppeddada@metrorrl.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 5:08 PM

To: Harpreet Singh <harpreet.singh02@metrorrl.com>

Cc: Amit Sharma <amit.sharma0l@metrorrl.com>

Subject: E- Comm Banner Specification

Harpreet,
We are planning to activate the E-comm Banner of Weikfield. Request you to share the specifications required for the same.

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
You
MEBinivl {10

g{c',":; Best Workplaces™

\ﬁ TnRetel Cash & Carry India
ork. o 2020 YOUR SUCCESS IS OUR BUSINESS

Disclaimer: The information contained in this transmission is proprietary a
nd may contain
privileged, protected, or confidential information derive



d from Weikfield group or its

affiliates relating to official business.

Any view or opinion expressed in this message

may be the view of the ind

ividual and should not automatically be ascribed to Weikfield

or its aff

iliates. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named as recipient
S.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review,dissemination,

or duplication of this communication is strictly pr

ohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,

please contact the sender

by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.



